From:  Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: 2/26/2011 2:27:11 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subjec

I am in DC on Wednesday.

t ReJRedacted

From: Cherry, Brian K
To: Simon, Timothy A.

Sent: Sat Feb 26 13:59:09 2011

Subject: Re:|Redacted

| thought we were having lunch with Ralph Clark on Wednesday but never received
confirmation. You should meet him. CEO. Great guy.

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2011 01:50 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Redacted

He just joined. Don't worry about it, just coincidence. | have a few matters | need to discuss. Let's have

two meetings.

From: Cherry, Brian K
To: Simon, Timothy A.

Sent: Fri Feb 25 19:32:59 2011

Subject: Re:

Redacted
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Are you sure ? | can't find him in our directory.

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 07:25 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re:

Works in advice letter filings for you guy's. By the way, Christine is setting up the meeting with you and

the guy you mentioned.

From: Cherry, Brian K
To: Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: Fri Feb 25 19:24:00 2011
Subject: Re: {Redacted

No. Who is he 7

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 06:55 PM

To: Cherry. Brian K
Subject

Does he work for you?

SB GT&S 0451522


mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov

